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Meyers, Robert (COE) TNG O -87

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent:  Thursday, June 08, 2006 9:27 AM
To: Acosta, Maria (Elections)
Subject: RE; Contribution Limit for CC

Maria,

The Community Councils are inciuded in the 2005 ordinance. Candidates for those seats may accept
contributions up to $500 and corporate contributions.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Thanks,

Rebert

From: Acosta, Maria (Elections)

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2006 6:17 PM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Cc: Saiter, Rena (Elections)

Subject: Contribution Limit for CC

Ordinance 00-52 limited the contributions to $250.00 for Mayar, County Commissioners, and Community
Councils. Ordinance 98-183 prohibited contributions from Corporations to Mayor, County Commissioners, and
Community Councils. The new 2005 ordinance changed the limit back to 500.00 and Corporations can give to
Mayor and County Commissioners, but they didn’t mention the Community Council. Are they still bound by the
$250.00 and no Corporations? Or they are included in the 2005 ordinance.

| have to prepare the information for the Community Council Qualifying Package and I'm not sure of the answer.

Maria Acosta

Miami-Dade Elections Department
Administration and Finance
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